BERKELEY TOWNSHIP SCHOOL BISTRICT
53 CENTRAL PARKWAY
BAYVILLE, NEW JERSEY 08721-2414

Laura Gingerelli, CPA, RSBA (732)269-2321 Ext.3205
Business Administrator/Board Secretary FAX: (732) 269-4487
June 4, 2018

John Camera, Township Administrator

Berkeley Township

P.O. Box B

Bayville, NJ 08721

Dear John,

Per our phone conversation this morning | offer the following responses to your questions,

Q: How will a secession of South Seaside Park affect the School District's Budget?

Al It will not affect how the District Budgets or the amount requested from the Township for
school taxes. The Township's rateables will decrease by the amount of South Seaside Park’s
rateables. Therefore, the schoot taxes will be spread over the remaining rateable base.

Q: How will it affect any operations in the District?

A No changes anticipated. Busing for students “over the bridge” may be decreased. But
students residing in Pelican Island, would still be transported necessitating a bus going “over the

bridge”.

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, .
Laura Girigerelliy CPA, RSBA

Business Administrator/Board Secretary



